Jeffrey Rizzo

From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:30 PM

To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 8:09-cv-00087-RAL-TBM Securities and Exchange Commission v. Nadel et

al Order on Motion for Miscellaneous Relief

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/14/2011 at 1:30 PM EST and filed on 12/14/2011

Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Nadel et al
Case Number: 8:09-cv-00087-RAL-TBM
Filer:

Document Number: 682(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ENDORSED ORDER granting [681] Motion to Approve Proposed Notice of Settlement. The
proposed Notice to Investors and Others attached as Exhibit A to the motion, the procedures
outlined in the exhibit and motion, and the proposed Short Form Notice are hereby approved,
and the Receiver may provide notice accordingly. Signed by Judge Richard A. Lazzara on
12/14/2011. (CCB)

8:09-cv-00087-RAL-TBM Notice has been electronically mailed to:

R. Craig Harrison craig@lyonsbeaudryharrison.com, annette@lyonsbeaudryharrison.com

Louis Joseph Shaheen, Jr joseph.shaheen@akerman.com, judy.cox@akerman.com

Todd Alan Foster tfoster@tampalawfirm.com, cemerson@tampalawfirm.com, cfossett@tampalawfirm.com,
ckimball@tampalawfirm.com, jbaja@tampalawfirm.com, jperegrin@tampalawfirm.com,
rsmith@tampalawfirm.com

James L. Essenson essenson@essensonlaw.com

Arthur Christopher Kasten ckasten@bushross.com, pmcgonigle@bushross.com
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Kathryn B. Hoeck kathy.hoeck@akerman.com, ginny.beebe@akerman.com

Morgan R. Bentley mbentley@bentleyandbruning.com, jhawkins-dyrda@williamsparker.com

David A. Holmes dholmes@farr.com

Scott A. Masel masels@sec.gov, almontei@sec.qgov

Andre J. Zamorano zamoranoa@sec.gov

Steven R. Wirth steven.wirth@akerman.com, ann.lambert@akerman.com, tammy.obrien@akerman.com

Maya M. Lockwood mlockwood@wiandlaw.com, mlamont@wiandlaw.com, mmadison@wiandlaw.com

Marty J. Solomon msolomon@carltonfields.com, bbehan@carltonfields.com, tpaecf@cfdom.net

Michael S. Lamont mlamont@wiandlaw.com, crehus@wiandlaw.com, jperez@wiandlaw.com

Jason T. Gaskill jason.gaskill@arlaw.com, lisa.wilkinson@arlaw.com

Thomas R. Yaegers thomas.yaegers@akerman.com, kathryn.simonetti@akerman.com

Gianluca Morello gmorello@wiandlaw.com, bwiand@wiandlaw.com, crehus@wiandlaw.com,
jrizzo@wiandlaw.com

Michael A. Nardella michael.nardella@burr.com

8:09-cv-00087-RAL-TBM Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Arthur Nadel
50690-018

FCI Butner Low
P.O. Box 999
Butner, NC 27509

Donald H. Rowe(Terminated)
Carnegie Asset Management, Inc.
Wall Street Digest, Inc.

1350 Main Street

Sarasota, FL 34236-5642

Marguerite J. Nadel(Terminated)
3966 Country View Dr.
Sarasota, FL 34233



